
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
01803 207087 

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk 

www.torbay.gov.uk  

(1) 

 

Wednesday, 25 October 2017 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on 
 

Thursday, 2 November 2017 
 

commencing at 9.30 am 
 

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, 
Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

 
 

Members of the Committee 

Councillor Doggett 

Councillor Thomas (D) 

 

Councillor Thomas (J) 

 

 

 

A prosperous and healthy Torbay 

mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/


(2) 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Election of Chairman/woman  
 To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting. 

 
2.   Apologies  
 To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any 

changes to the membership of the Committee. 
 

3.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 7) 
 To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-

Committee’s held on 14 September 2017 and 20 October 2017. 
 

4.   Declarations of interests 
 

 

(a)   To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of 
items on this agenda 

 

 For reference:  Having declared their non pecuniary interest 
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the 
matter in question.  A completed disclosure of interests form should 
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting. 
 

(b)   To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect 
of items on this agenda 

 

 For reference:  Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary 
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the 
item.  However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make 
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public 
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then 
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not 
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter.  A 
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the 
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting. 
 
(Please Note:  If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any 
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance 
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.) 
 

5.   Urgent items  
 To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent. 

 
6.   Gio's Bar, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton (Pages 8 - 81) 
 To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of 

Gio’s Bar, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton. 
 



 
 

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

14 September 2017 
 

-: Present :- 
 

Councillors Doggett, Thomas (J) and Stubley 
 
 

 
53. Election of Chairman/woman  

 
Councillor Thomas (J) was elected as Chairman for the meeting. 
 

54. Apologies  
 
It was reported that the membership of the Sub-Committee had been amended by 
including Councillor Stubley instead of Councillor Stocks due to Councillor Stocks 
knowing one of the Interested Parties. 
 

55. Minutes  
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 27 July 2017 were 
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

56. Preston Conservative Club, 299 Torquay Road, Paignton  
 
Members considered a report on an application for a Variation to a Club Premises 
Certificate in respect of Preston Conservative Club, 299 Torquay Road, Paignton. 
 
Written Representations received from: 
 

Name Details Date of Representation 

Member of the 
Public 

Representation objecting to the 
application on the ground of 
‘The Prevention of Public 
Nuisance’. 

Received on 21 August 
2017 

 
Oral Representations received from: 
 

Name Details 

Applicants The Applicants outlined the application and responded to 
Members questions. 

Member of the 
Public 

A Member of the Public outlined their objection to the 
application and responded to Members questions. 

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Licensing Sub-Committee   Thursday, 14 September 2017 
 

 

Decision 
 
That the application for a Variation to a Club Premises Certificate in respect of the 
Preston Conservative Club, 229 Torquay Road, Paignton be refused. 
 
Reasons for Decision 
 
Having carefully considered all the oral and written representations, Members 
resolved to refuse the application, as they could not be satisfied that the Applicant 
had sufficiently demonstrated how they would protect the immediate adjoining and 
nearby residential properties from noise nuisance, if granted and promote The 
Prevention of Public Nuisance licensing objective. 
 
In coming to this decision, Members had regard to the apparent lack of any 
mitigation put forward by the Applicant in their application, despite submitting that 
they wished to ‘add conditions to the scope of the licence in order to ensure that 
the licensing objectives are fully promoted at all times the garden area is in use’. 
When asked what these conditions would be as the operating schedule was 
absent of any such proposals, it was of great concern to Members that the 
Applicant orally submitted that whatever conditions the Committee decided. This 
demonstrated a lack of understanding reasonably expected of them when 
submitting such an application. 
 
When pushed further, the Applicant’s main submission to mitigate the impact and 
control the use of outside area was through the use of CCTV which would be 
monitored by staff from inside the premises. Members were not satisfied that non 
audible CCTV alone would be sufficient to ensure the promotion of The Prevention 
of Public Nuisance licensing objective, given the close proximity of residential 
properties to the premises.  
 
It was of further concern to Members that the Applicant felt that the bar could be 
tended, the premises could be run, the number of patrons and noise level in the 
outside area could be monitored by a minimum of 1 member of staff during quieter 
times and a maximum of 3 at weekends and when accommodating private 
functions, with voluntary reliance of assistance from committee members. In 
resolving that this would not provide sufficient control due to the close proximity of 
residential properties, Members noted that the premises has 700 members, albeit 
only 200 regulars and accommodated private functions of approximately 60 
persons at any one time. 
 
Members noted the submissions of the Applicant that it was some of their 
members who had asked them to submit this application and that it was likely to 
be used only by a few elderly members during the day. However if granted, 
Members were mindful that all users of the premises would be permitted or may 
be mistaken to think they were permitted to use the outside area, as there were no 
specific conditions submitted to the contrary other than erecting a notice stating 
that drinks shall not be permitted outside when accommodating a private function 
and without stringent control of this, in the opinion of Members this would lead to 
The Prevention of Public Nuisance licensing objective being undermined. 
 

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee   Thursday, 14 September 2017 
 

 

Having determined this application on its own merits, Members noted in addition 
that following the oral submission of the Senior Licensing Officer when confirming 
facts in the Objectors written Representation, a similar application had been 
submitted by this premises and refused in 2008. It was of concern for Members to 
learn that the refusal of that application was due to the Applicant not 
demonstrating how the licensing objective in respect of The Prevention of Public 
Nuisance would be satisfied, due to the close proximity of residential neighbouring 
properties. As such, it appeared to Members that despite this clear reasoning for 
refusal, the Applicant had yet again submitted an application without considering 
this licensing objective and the impact their application would have on its adjoining 
neighbour. 
 
 
 
 

Chairman/woman 

Page 5



 
 

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

20 October 2017 
 

-: Present :- 
 

Councillors Doggett, Pentney and Thomas (J) 

 

 
57. Election of Chairman/woman  

 
Councillor Thomas (J) was elected as Chairman for the meeting. 
 

58. Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 
Prior to consideration of the item in Minute 59 the press and public were formally 
excluded from the meeting on the grounds that the item involved the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended). 
 

59. Summary Review of a Premises Licence for The Globe Inn, 131 Winner 
Street, Paignton.  
 
Members considered a report on an application made under Section 53A for a 
Summary Review of a Premises Licence for The Globe Inn, 131 Winner Street, 
Paignton.  
 
Additional Information: 
 
The Hearing was scheduled to commence at 9.30 a.m.  The Respondent had not 
arrived at the stated start time, the Senior Licensing Officer confirmed that a letter 
had been delivered to the Respondent stating a start time of 9.30 a.m.  The 
Chairman agreed to delay for five minutes, following which the Chairman agreed 
the hearing should commence in the absence of the Respondent. 
 
At 10 a.m., during the summing up period, the Respondent arrived at the hearing.  
With the Chairman’s agreement an adjournment was permitted in order for the 
Respondent to re-familiarise himself with the application and supporting 
information.  The Chairman then agreed to the Respondent providing an oral 
response to the Summary Review Application. 
 
Oral Representations received from: 
 

Name Details 

Applicant The Applicant outlined the background and reasons for 
submitting an application under Section 53A for a Summary 
Review and responded to Members questions. 

Respondent The Respondent addressed the application for Summary 

Page 6

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1



Licensing Sub-Committee   Friday, 20 October 2017 
 

 

Review and responded to Members questions. 

 
Decision: 
 
Following the Section 53A Summary Review application by the Police, Members 
resolved that the Premises Licence, in respect of The Globe Inn, 131 Winner 
Street, Paignton, be suspended with immediate effect until 16 November 2017, in 
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 provision. 
 
Reason for Decision: 
 
Having carefully considered all oral and written representations, Members 
resolved to suspend the Premises Licence having noted the number of serious 
incidents that have occurred at this Premise, as identified by the Police in their 
Application and oral submissions. 
 
In coming to that decision, Members had regard to the evidence before them 
which clearly demonstrated that the Licensing Objective, ‘The Prevention of Crime 
and Disorder’ had been seriously undermined on numerous occasions and the use 
of weapons. Members noted that the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) had 
not taken sufficient steps to remedy the long standing concerns of the Police, 
despite previous warnings and support given by them. Members further noted that 
the responses given by the DPS to the evidence outlined in the Police’s 
application was weak, did not provide any assurances of change in the premises 
operation, appeared not to acknowledge the seriousness of the situation he found 
himself in and the actual likelihood of real risk of harm should the Premises remain 
open. 
 
Members considered what if any other interim steps may have been appropriate 
and proportionate in the circumstances but resolved that on the evidence before 
them, an immediate suspension was the only appropriate course of action to 
ensure public safety and that this suspension shall remain in force until a Full 
Licensing Review hearing can be determined. 
 
In concluding, Members noted that the Premise is leased to the DPS and there is 
an apparent absence of any involvement by the Premises Licence Holders, 
despite being contacted by one of the Responsible Authority’s. Members expect in 
the interim period that the Premises Licence Holders come forward and engage 
fully with the Responsible Authorities to provide clear assurances in the future 
operation of these Premises that will promote the Licensing Objectives should the 
Premises be permitted to keep its Licence, as to be determined by Members at the 
Full Licensing Review hearing. 
 
 
 
 

Chairman/woman 

Page 7



  

 
 

  Public Agenda Item: Yes 
   
Title: Gio’s Bar, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton, TQ4 6BD 

  

Wards Affected: Roundham-with-Hyde 
  
To: Licensing Sub Committee  2nd November 2017 
    
Contact Officer: Gary O’Shea 
 Telephone: 01803 207631 
  E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk 

 

 
1. Key points and Summary 
 
1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed 

above, for a new Premises Licence.   
 

1.2 The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan. 
   
1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime 

and Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. 
 
1.4     The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues 

arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed 
that a hearing is not necessary.  A decision must be made, having considered the 
Representations, either:- 

(a) to grant the licence subject to  
(i) such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating Schedule 
modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives, and 
(ii) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the 
licence; 

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or 
different activities). 

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
the application relates; 

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor; 

(d) to reject the application.  

 

 

 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



  

 
1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices 

required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Parties following the 
determination of the matter. 

 
2. Introduction   
 
2.1 An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises Licence 

to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of the relevant 
pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.   

 
A brief description of the application, as follows: 
 
The Exhibition of Films, Indoor Sporting Events, Performances of Dance and 
the provision of anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded 
Music or Performances of Dance, indoors, from 10:00 hours until 03:00 hours 
Daily. 
 
The provision of Live Music, Recorded Music and the Sale of Alcohol both 
indoors and outdoors from 10:00 hours until 03:00 hours Daily.  
 
A condition to be imposed that Live Music on the outside Terrace will cease by 
22:00 hours daily. 
 
Late Night Refreshment from 23.00 hours until 03.00 hours, both indoors and 
outdoors, daily.  
 
To be open to the public from 07.00 hours until 03.30 hours daily.  

 
2.2 The premises has previously benefitted from a Premises Licence under the name 

of Murphy’s Roadhouse. This application is intended to replace that licence on a 
like for like basis following the lapse of that licence under provision of section 27 
(1) (c) Licensing Act 2003. The full list of conditions pertaining to the original 
licence have been reproduced under Appendix 2, they form part of the application 
and will therefore be attached to any licence as may be granted by members of 
the Sub-Committee. 
 

2.3 The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the 
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence, as 
a Relevant Representations have been received.  The Licensing Authority is also 
satisfied that the Representations have been received within the appropriate time 
scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous. 

 Representations have been received from two (2) Responsible Authorities, 
namely from the Police and the Council’s Public Protection Officer in relation to 
the licensing objectives of “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “Prevention 
of Public Nuisance”.   These are attached as Appendix 3. 
 
There have also been a total of Eleven (11) representations received from other 
interested parties, which refer in the main to noise issues, however, also report 
incidents of potential crime or disorder.  These are attached as Appendix 4. 
There have been no additional Representations received from any other 
Responsible Authority or any other Interested Party. 

 

Page 9



  

2.4 The Authority is required to conduct a hearing under the provisions of Section 18(3) 
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary. 

 
2.5 Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing 

Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the 
Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 

 
2.6 If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the 

Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of 
Schedule 5, to the Applicant. 

 
2.7 If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted 

by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-  

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision  
(i) to impose conditions on the licence, or 
(ii) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify a 

person as Premises Supervisor. 
(b)  Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend 

(i) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or 
(ii) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have 

imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to 
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises 
Supervisor. 

 
2.8 Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:- 

(a) dismiss the appeal, 
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could 
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or 
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the 
direction of the Court, 

           and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit. 
 
Frances Hughes 
Executive Head Community Safety 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix 1 Details of the application. 

Appendix 2 Conditions proposed by the applicant  

Appendix 2 Representations from the Responsible Authorities. 

Appendix 3 Representations from Other Persons 

Documents available in Members’ rooms 
None 
 
Background Papers: 
The following documents/files were used to compile this report: 
 
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016. 

Page 10



Page 11

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 2



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 3



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 4



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 20/10/2017 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes


	6 Gio's Bar, 18 Esplanade Road, Paignton
	Gios Bar Paignton New App 1
	Gios Bar Paignton New App 2
	Gios Bar Paignton New App 3
	Gios Bar Paignton New App 4


